From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 3/17/2014 2:23:17 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Final Draft: Clean Up Items - President's day.
Beyond funny!! I love it. Of course, like the best cranks, he seems to be right.
From: Michael Campbell
To: Sidney Bob Dietz
Sent: Mar 17,2014 2:21 PM
Subject: RE: Final Draft: Clean Up Items - President's day.

Totes awesome.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 2:19 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Fw: Final Draft: Clean Up Items - President's day.

Fyi. Keep this one under your hat, please.

From: |Redacted

To: Sidney Bob Dietz
Sent: Mar 17,2014 1:11 PM

Subject: FW: Final Draft: Clean Up Items - President's day.

FYT - Discussion below regarding “President’s Day”
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From:|Redacted

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 11:26 AM

To: [Redacted |

Subject: FW: Final Draft: Clean Up Items - President's day.

RE: |Redacted suggestion on President’s Day.

I guess is satisfied for NOW. I’ve attached his previous email on the subject.
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Redacted

Regulatory Relations Department

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Mail Code B16C

P.O. Box 770000

San Francisco, CA 94177

Redacted

From: |Redacted

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 10:57 AM
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To:|Redacted

Cc: Redacted

Subject: RE: Final Draft: Clean Up Items - President's day.

Fair enough and I agree that it is not critical to correct right now. Also, thank you for the
explanation as to why it is best kept at the tariff level.

Do Iseem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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